Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Helena Lynch <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:38 PM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: 5122-16

Attachments: Letter J. Hartman 3.30.2017 re 3.29.2017 appearance.pdf

Ms. Sassower,
Please see the attached correspondence which was sent to the Court today.

Helena Lynch

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the New York State Attorney General
Litigation Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, New York 12224

(518) 776-2580

helena.lynch@ag.ny.gov

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of those named as
addressees. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient or the employee, agent, or service-provider responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 518-776-2580. Thank you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.
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StaTE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ERIC T SCHNEIDERMAN DivisioNn or StaTE COunstd
Arioraey GENERAL LinGanton Bureat

Writer Direct (518) 776-2580
March 30, 2017
Via United States Mail

The IHonorable Denise A. Hartman
Acting Justice of the Supreme Court
Albany County Supreme Court

16 Eagle Street. Room 220

Albany. New York 12207

Re:  Center for Judicial Accountabifity, Inc. and Elena Sassower, et al. v.

Andrew M, Cuomo, et al,
Index No. 5122-16

Dear Judge Hartman:
This Office represents Defendants in the above-referenced action.

At an appearance before the Court on Plaintift™s Order to Show Causc filed on March 29,
2017. 1 addressed certain documents that Plaintif] had with her that are the *B prints™ of bills. In
explaining to the Court that such prints are marked up to facilitate discussion and are not actual
amendments to bills, [ misspoke and referred to them as “internal documents.”™ With apologies
to the Court, [ acknowledge that it was an error on my part to refer to the B prints as internal
documents.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respecttully subfifitted,

Aelena Lynch _%_ S

Assistant Attorney General, Of Counsel

Fitk: CAPHTOL, ALBANY. NEW YORK 12224-0341 @ PHONE (318) 776-2300 @ FAX (518) 915-7738 * NOT FOR SERVICE OF PAPERS
WWW.AG.NY.GOV
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¢e: Elena Ruth Sassower (via United States Mail and clectronic mail)
Plaintift, pro se
P. Q. Box 8101
White Plains. New York 10602



